
NSL VIO-26134 

ALL II-IF0RI1ÀTION COBTàllED 

HEEEII-iS-OTeLÀSSIFIEE» 

BATE • -0-9-26-2007- • • -BY • • • 6 -5 i 99/ dafc/k s r/ c afe' 

NSL21.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/gM»irrrflnnnMT • 

••^c To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP/RM=PFrTPTFNTS/CN J t /0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
D D ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rN=PFrTPTFNTS/CN=| |p=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
b 7 C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 

Subject: NSL 1 1 

Sent: 2006-03-20 14:20:59.203 
Date: 2006-03-20 14:20:59.203 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2600 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3 
NON-RECORD 

^ Qr-imnal M P ^ a n P ( 

b 7 C From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
' Sent: M o n d a y , March 20, 2006 9:14 AM 
D 2 TO: r-Ann^-r \ f a i ^ r> t ̂  t (pBl) 

b 7 E C c : I (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: Nt>L 1 1 

UNCLASSIFIED ' m i n i i V P ^ 
NON-RECORD duplicate v l j 

b7C 

ui i y i lid i Mussdyt! 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 17. 2006 4:15 PM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject r U S T " 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3 

Original Message 
b 6 From: I 
b 7 C Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 4:10 PM 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
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NSL VIO-26135 

NSL21.txt 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate VC3 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: rr-iHav Marrh 17 4-DK PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSL VIO-26136 

NSL215 R e v i e w l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LA£fifliU. 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
Subject: NSL/215 Review 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 9 - 1 1 16:19:11.455 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 9 - 1 1 16:19:11.455 
X - F o l d e r : Sent Items 
X - T e x t : 8119 ALL I1JF0RI1ÀTI0K C0BTAIHED 

HEPEIÏI IS TJI'IC LAS SI FI ED 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

~Z& - ZO'O 7 " ' BY' " ' 6' 5X7 9 /diiîï/K s i 7 c aK 

INSD is t h e FBI c o o r d i n a t i n g POC. Not clear how much c o o r d i n a t i n g they d o , but that is 
i ^ t h e POC. 

b 7 C Original M e s s a g e 
From: I ¡[FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , September 11, 2UUb 12:15 PM 

b 7 E To: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL/215 Review 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

2 a p p r o a c h e s 

b 5 

J J O Original M e s s a g e 

b 7 C From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
, ? sent: M o n d a y . spntpmhpr 11. 11:27 AM 
•bZ T o . | ^ I ( F B I ) 
b 7 E subject: RE: N S L ^ l b Review 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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NSL VIO-26137 

NSL215 Reviewl.txt 

b 6 Do you have a better "idea for how the IG could answer the question about the use of NSL 

b7C 

b 2 

b 7 E 

info in law enforcement proceedings? Or any of the other things Congress has asked 
them to look at? I share your frustration with the IG, but in this case, they have 
been given a very difficult task that is not susceptible to easy answers. 

v c 

t-in-inal Moccano 

\ (FBI) 
sent: M o n d a y , September n , ¿uut> 9:48 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) r 

Cr: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); L I I (FBI) 
1 JUUJBLL: JUUJBLI: FW: NSL/215 Review 

Duplicate VC3 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
h 2 

hl E 

— O r 
From: 

Original Messaae-

Subji 

Sent: FriHav Qpntomhpr nx )ilMfi 5:39 AM 
To: ' I I (FBI) 

jbi ect: l-W: N ^ L ^ l b keview 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

Qj^^^^^^JflÊ^^ige 

From: | T C ° I G ) C D 0 : | ) 
Sent: 
To: 

[ 
IhU^gdAV. September 0 7 . 2006 1:40 PM 
FBI_SAC'S ; 

JOSEPH (CTP) (FBI): 
lMMUil ll-KI 

UNb>üj ( m u : H 
Subject: NSL/^li Review 

06 1:40 PM » » 
I r r v n \ r F R T V t o i ) (OGA); BILLY, 

(CD) rfRT\: HIJIÒM. Will VF T . INO^I C FRT^I : 

ILN^DJ i m i j — 1 
_ L A M M b k l , ELAINt 
J (INSD)(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate VC3 
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Duplicate VC3 

NSL VIO-26138 

NSL215 Reviewl.txt 
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NSL VIO-26139 

NSL215 Reviewl.txt 

Duplicate VC3 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSL VIO-26140 

ALL IilFOEilATION COIJTAINED 

li:FEIl'''l's'''OTCL&SSIFIEl:» 

DATE 09-26-2007 BY 65179/cMri/ksr/cak 

NSL215Review.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

b 6 To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj | 
r-. Subject: NSL/215 Review 

D / L Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 9 - 1 1 15:27:28.089 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 9 - 1 1 15:27:28.089 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6090 

SENSITIVE BUT U N n A<^TFTFn 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 9/11/06 this section 

b S 

hlC 

b 2 

b7E From •1 

ri m na 1 M PicariP-

I(FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , September II, ¿UUb 9:48 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: LAMMERT. ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

I tFBl) 
subject: FW: NSL/215 Review 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e VC3 

From: I I (FBI) 
b 7 C Sent: r H H ; w ^ n t ^ m h ^ r n« 5:39 am 
k o To: I I (FBI) 
• D z Subject: FW: N5L¿¿tt Review b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

--Original Messaae-
From: I I (OIG) (DO J) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , September 0 7 , 2006 1:40 PM - u m 
To: FBI_SAC's; FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); M U R P H Y , WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA) ; BILLY, -¡O / L 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, T I M O T H Y D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T . (DO) (FBI); 
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NSL VIO-26141 

. NSI_215Review.txt 
I ClNSD") (FBl^: L A M M E R T . E L A ^ J J rnr;r>> r F R i V l I ,b6 

(INSD) (FBI) J H l N S D ^ ) (FBI) ;| |(IN5D) (FBI) h 7 r 

S u b j e c t : N S L / 2 1 5 R e v i e w 1 1 ' u ! ^ 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D • -, . Duplicate VC3 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26142 

Duplicate VC3 

NSI 7 1 5 R P V Ì PW_ t y t 

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



NSL VIO-26143 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE III IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

I>ATE--0-9-26-200?--B¥--6-51-7-9ydidii-/fes-t/eak' 

NSI_215Review3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] I 
Subject: NSL/215 Review I I 
Sent: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455 
Date: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 8119 Duplicate Email dated 9/11/06 this secti( 



NSL VIO-26144 

Duplicate Email dated 9/11/06 this section 

NSL215Review3.txt 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

Orini nal Messane-

1(FBI) 
Monday, September ii, ¿uub 9:48 AM 

From 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cr • LAMMERT 

Ç Z D 
subject: 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

, V A L t M t Q . ^rDi; B 

, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);l 

FW: NSL/215 Review Duplicate VC3 

•b6 

b7C 
h 2 

hl E 

From 
Sent: 

Subject :' 

(FBI) 
Fnrlav <;pn1-prr,hpr OX ^flfi 5: 39 AM 
I I (FBI) 
1 1-Ini: N ^ l b Uevi'ew 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: |(OIG) (DOJ) 
Sent : 1 i m i ^ s u r>7 
T o : FBI_SAC's ; I 
10SFPH (CTI* ( FRT^I 

[ i r r M c m fEFTT 

2ÛÛ6 1:40 PM 
Z - L L x m 

flNSD) C F B I ) : r 
Subject: NSL/215 Review 

(FBI); 
(CD) ( 

LAMMERT, ELAIf 
3 

] (INSD)(FBI); 

B T J ; 
|(0I) (OGA); BILLY, 

HIJIftKI. UTI I T f T . (rxrt f F R T ^ : £ U N ^ J o m j 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

Duplicate VC3 



Duplicate VC3 

NSL VIO-26145 

NSL215 Reviewl.txt 

Page 2 



Duplicate VC3 
NSL VIO-26146 

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



NSL VIO-26147 

DATE: 09-26-200? 
IS UMCLASSIFIED E X C E P T ' " C U ^ ^ I F ^ ^ M U U m ^ . m 

PEAS ON: 1.4 (c| 

DECLASSIFY ON: 09-26-2032 
NSL23.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | [ o = F B I / Q U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N : T ^ | Q = F B L / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
Subject: NSL 
Sent: 2006-11-07 17:26:05.688 
Date: 2006-11-07 17:26:05.688 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 337 

NON R E C O R D 

I fJ « I h a v e f r o m t h e TG a l i s t o f c o n t r o l f i l e s f r o m w h i c h NSI s w p r p i s s u P H . ONP l i s t s t h e 

D subject name asl ¡The NSL 
went out of 2/15/05. Can you get into ACS and figure out what the heck that was all 
a b o u t ? 

V C 

b6 
b7C 
b l 

b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 



SECRET 

NSL VIO-26148 
09-26-2007 

IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T . 
CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dttfa/ksr/cak 

1.4 ic) 

Ë5Ë C LAS sip/ OM : 09-26-2032 

N S L 2 4 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

b 6 F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j I 
S u b j e c t : N S L I I 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 7 : 4 1 : 5 7 . 0 9 0 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 7 : 4 1 : 5 7 . 0 9 0 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1 3 7 5 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 

C i n d i c a t e s a c o n t r o l f i l e . T h i s EC h a s 2 n u m b e r s on i t , a n d t h e s e c o n d i s an 
i n v e s t i g a t i v e f i l e . O u r d a t a b a s e o n l y p i c k s u p t h e f i r s t # , w h i c h i s a c o n t r o l f i l e 
# . 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a a e -

F r o m : I J K 0 G C ^ ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 6 1 2 : 3 9 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

h 2 

blE 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 

E n c l o s e d i s t h e N S L . I d o n ' t s e e w h y t h e y say it w a s i s s u e d f r o m a c o n t r o l f i l e , _ 
P x r P n t t h a t "c" a n n p a r s n p x t t o t h p n a m P . Tt a n n p a r s t o h p an i n v p s t i nati VP f-ilp.l 

-Ori gi nal M e s s a g e -
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : — n 7 t n n a 1 2 : 2 6 PM 
T o : L I I Q G C ) ( F B I ) 
C e : I J ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : N S L 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(S) 

Patri c e , 
Duplicate Email dated 11/7/06 this section 

U N :ED 

UNCI F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26153 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DhTE 

NSLBCmnts RevisionsQFRsBfgl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R Q N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN! £ ADMINISTRATIVE R;pm iP/r^I=PFrTPTFMT<;/<~N= I F T H D M A ^ • / O = F R T / N I i=L I U^l AHM I M M I P A T T W F 

J^O=FBl/OU =F IR ST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1/0=FBL/OU=FIRST 

3 2 Q = E B I / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
—I l/0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA s Request to A p p r o v e Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 
Bfg 
Sent: 2006-05-09 14:31:18.949 
Date: 2006-05-09 14:31:18.949 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4595 

•b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

-Ori gi nal Message 
From: | tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, May U 9 , 2UUb 10:27 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) f F R p b 6 
Cc: T H O M A S . J U L I E F. iOGC^ ( F B I ^ T T O G f l rFRTVl . 1 

(OGC) f F B n = r ' i r r M f r u i u t m i ) = l Irocc-t ( F a n b 7 C 
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA s Request to A p p r o v e Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 
3/8/06 Bfg 

N O N - R ™ D Duplicate JTF4-4 

I (OGC) (FBI) a 

Sent: T M ^ H ^ W M A „ NU -JMMK AJVJ -DO 

TO: I [OGC) rFBI^I hoGC^ (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

N O N - R E C O R D E°
 D u P l i c a t e JTF4-4 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26154 

NSLBCmnts RevisionsQFRsBfgl.txt 

O f 
From: [ 
Sent: 
t o : c 
(OGC) (FÏÏT7 
S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(OGC) (FBI) 
j 5:10 PM r 

(OGC) (FBI); L ] ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. b ^ C 

FW: A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 

•1 
r~i rri nal Mp<;<;anp-

IOCA) (FBI) 
Monday, May U8, ¿UU6 4:50 PM 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 

S u b j e c t : A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26155 

NÇI ROnnl-Ç PPWH <H nncflFPcRfnl TYF 

UNCLASSIFIED . , „ „ Duplicate JTF4-4 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26156 
ALL I1JF0RMÀTIOK CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 0 9 - 26 - 200 7 " ' BY' " ' 8' S'I7 9 x / cafe 

NSLBCmntsRevi si o n s Q F R s B f g 2 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/<j"N-WFrfl RCflNT—. 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1 FTHOMAS : /Q=FRT/QU=FTR^T AftMTklTÇ^ATTVF 
r.pmiD/rM-PFrTDTFMTC/rMj yp-CRT/mi-CTPCT A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
r.nn\ i p / R M - P F R T P T F M T C /rw\ l/n-ERT /ni I - H T P C T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ b = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E , . 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f I tiv 
Subject: NSLB C m n t s Re O C A s Request to A p p r o v e Slight R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 b 7 C 
Bfg 
Sent: 2006-05-09 14:48:12.438 
Date: 2006-05-09 14:48:12.438 
X - F o l d e r : Sent Items 
X - T e x t : 6322 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I agree -- but I t h o u g h t t h e r e w a s some c o n t r o v e r s y with OIPR over t h i s i s s u e . Does 
anyone know w h a t it is? 

nr-i n-i n^l M q c c ^ Q 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: T u e s d a y , May 0 9 , 2006 10:43 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) I F R P B 7 C 
Cc: T H O M A S . JULIE F. FOGC') fFBI') ; I IFOGC^) fFBl) ] | I 
(OGC) R F B I ^ R ^ D G C) f FBT) :| [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLB C m n t s Re O C A ' s Request to A p p r o v e Slight R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" 
fm 3/8/06 Bfg 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-4 
N O N - R E C O R D 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
CC: 
(OGC) 

Original M e s s a g e 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
T u e s d a y . Mav 0 9 . 2006 1 0 : 3 1 AM 

I If OGC ̂  (FBjQ 
S. 1111 TF F. (CKRT RFRTV 

rlUU.) (l-yi):[ 
RE: NSLB C m n t s Re O C A ' s Request to A p p r o v e b n g n t 

THOI 
(FBI 

Subject: 
fm 3/8/06 Bfg 

HOMAÇ 

o - L 

I M R ^ R F R - N F : 
tOGC) "(FBI) 

K e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

-Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
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NSL VIO-26157 

b 6 

b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
T o : 
Cc: 
(OGC) 

JNSLBCmntsRevi si o n s Q F R s B f g 2 . txt 
(OGC) (FBI) e 

"IfOGC^ Í F R T V I T u e s d a y , M a y 0 9 , 2006 10:27 A M 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI^ 
T H O M A S TILL T F F F O C F ^ F ^ F R T V P " 

(FBI); I IC 
S u b j e c t : NSLB C m n t s Re O C A s R e q u e s t to A p p r o v e S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to 
3/8/06 Bfg 

(OGC) ( F B I ) ; L J^OGC; ^I-BTT^ 
"QFRs" fm 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-4 

b 6 

b7C 
From 
Sent: 

• E ] (OGC) (FBI) 
T u e s d a y . M a v (W W O K 9:39 A L , 

T o : I ^ K O G C ) (FBI);| I (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: A p p r o v a l o f S l i g n t R e v i s i o n s to Q F R s " from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

b7C 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : n Q ^ n ™ 
T o : I 
(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : 

iß 5:10 PM r 

J ( O G C ) (FBI); L ] ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. 

FW: A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

icate JTF4-4 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: I *"l(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , M a y 0 8 , 2006 4:50 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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NSL VIO-26158 

Duplicate JTF4-4 
NSLBCmntsRevi si onsQFRsBfg2.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-26159 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

H E F E I S IS UNCLASSIFIED" 

D&TE 0 9 - 2'6 - 200 7 " ' BY' " ' 8' Si'7 9 /'diah/fe'S x / cafe 

NSLBCmntsRevi si onsQFRsBfg3.txt 
b 6 From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
u 7 r From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
D / L - To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj I 

Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 
Bfg 
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:10:10.510 
Date: 2006-05-09 15:10:10.510 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4574 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•b7C 

I would make the change 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) 
Subject : 
3/8/06 Bfg 

Original Message 
DILLINGHAM, WAYNE E (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:27 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBXi 
THnMAC Till TF F fnCf') fFRTVi 

(FBI) 1 1 j k i n w [ 

T m ^ RIPT^^ 
J Ö G C ) 

NBLB unmis Ke ULA S Request to Approve Slight Revisions to 
(FBI) 

QFRs" fm 

UNCLASSIFIE 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

OLÏûjjiâJj^ÊSsaûÊûû^—^— 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • TunrH-iif M M F nn, 2006 9:39 AM_ 

B 7 C TO: ' I I (OGC) ( F B l ) ; r |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Approval of Slight kSV1516h5 T6 Ql-Ws" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

NON-R™ 0 Duplicate JTF4-4 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Monday, May 08, 2006 5:10 PM 

| f . O G C ) (FBI); 

Page 1 

'OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 



NSL VIO-26160 

•b6 

b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

NSLBCmntsRevi si o n s Q F R s B f g 3 . t x t 

FW: A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 B r i e f i n g 

Duplicate JTF4-4 
r̂ p-i ̂ -i hA <r <r ̂  n 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 

i 
3 

(OCA) (FBI) 
0 6 4:50 PM M o n d a y , M a y U 8 , 

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
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NSL VIO-26161 

Mt;i RrmntçPPvidnnQnFPçRfn^ tvt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26162 

ALL INFO FIXATION CONTAINED 
HEBEIS....IS....HHC.L1SS.I.OED. 
DATE 0 9- 2.6-2007... BY... 6 51.7.9 / dmh^k sr./ c ak 

NSLBCmntsRevi si onsQFRsBfg4.txt 
. From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
b 6 From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPR0NI 
B 7 C TO: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/O=FBI/OU=FIRST 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 
Bfg 
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:38:08.870 
Date: 2006-05-09 15:38:08.870 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7148 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Julie: is that what they are doing? 

nr-in-inal M P ^ a n P — - -

From: | 1(OCA) (FBI) 
b 6 Sent: luesday, May 1)9, ¿006 11:35 AM 
h 7 r To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
D / L " Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" 

fm 3/8/06 Bfg 

UNCLASSIFIED O u t s i d e the Scope 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. 
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NSL VIO-26163 

b7C 

NSLBCmntsRevi si onsQFRsBfg4.txt 
to Room 7240) 

b 2 

Ori gi nal Message 

b 6 From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: .TnnrH-ni rnnii nn ifY)6 11:10 AM 

D / L To: | E>CA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to A p p r o v e Slight Revisions to "QFRs' 
fm 3/8/06 Bfg 

N O N - R E C O R D E D Duplicate Email dated 5/9/06 this section 

-Ori ni nal MPssariP-

From: I " H C O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , May 09, 2006 10:27 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIp 
Cc: THOMA^- 1HI TF F. M C R ^ TFRT^ • I I linerRRPTVL , I 
(OGC) CFRTM I f w i /PRT\- I I(OGC) (FBl) 
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA s Request to A p p r o v e Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 
3/8/06 Bfg 

UNCLASSIFIED _ , „ „ 
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
bent : lupsdav. Mav 1JM. A i H T ^ T : ^ W . 

b 7 C TO: I ^ I ( O G C ) (FBI) ;1 | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: KB: Approval of Slignt Revisions to QI-KS" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

N O N ™ E D Duplicate JTF4-4 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 08, 2006 5:10 PM 
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NSL VIO-26164 

b7C 
I 1 NSLBCmntsRexn sinnsOFRfiRrn4|txt 

To: I (OGC) (FBI); I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FET1 1 1 

Subject: FW: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate JTF4-4 

--Original Message 
From: I IOCA) (FBI) 

:: 1 MòhdiW, M5V U8. ¿ W t b 7 C Sent: 1 Mflhday, May U8, ¿U156 4:50 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

NSS-RECORTD Duplicate JTF4-4 
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NSL VIO-26165 

MCIPrmntcDQwicinncniIDcCfnyl tvt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-4 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26180 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

fffiïŒIN IS ÏMCLÂS5 Ï FÏËD 

"09 - 26-2007' ' ' BY " "6 5 1 7 9 7 ¡ Œ / k s r "f 

N S L M e s s a g e . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = G M B A L D 
S u b j e c t : NSL M e s s a g e 
Sent: 2006-03-10 13:43:34.838 
Date: 2006-03-10 13:43:34.838 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2147 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

1 C n r r v w o HH Hn ' 1- conH vr.ii a rnnv n f t h o Ff n n n r tn f i n a l i T a t i n n .];;;. 5 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: B A L D , G A R Y M . (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d a y , March 10, 2006 7:20 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: NSL M e s s a g e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Val - I have not seen t h e EC, had any Hi nnl **| nor did I 
receive t h e e m a i l . It w o u l d seem t h a t sincel I t h a t I 
should h av e an o p p o r t u n i t y to be in t h e loop on i m p o r t a n t i s s u e s such as t h i s . Y o u r 
t h o u g h t s ? Gary 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: | ¡(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 1U, ¿UUb 6:41 A M 
T o : B A L D , G A R Y M . (DO) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : NSL M e s s a g e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

G a r y , 
Had c o m p u t e r i s s u e s right a f t e r I left y o u r o f f i c e . Just now m e r g i n g b a c k o n t o 

t h e i n f o r m a t i o n h i g h w a y . B e l o w is t h e e-mail to w h i c h I m a d e r e f e r e n c e e a r l i e r t h i s 
m o r n i n g . | | 

From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, March U9, 2UUb 1:35 PM 
T o : FRT A I I r n r c - FRT <;AR'<; 
Cc: | I (OGC) (FBI) J t o G C ) (FBI) \ 
(OGC) (TBI); TH6MA5, 1ULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: New EC and NSL p o n i e s and B a n n e r for p o s t i n g on O G C w e b s i t e 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

S E C R E T / / N O F O R N 
R E C O R D xxxx Duplicate JTF4-4 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26181 

MCI Moc cario tvt 

Ori gi nal 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

M e s s a g e 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26195 

ta 6 
ta7C 

N S L Q u e s t i o n . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = E B E E R S ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE f̂ RQi IP/(~M=PF< TPTFMT^ /<~N= I FTHOMAC • /Q=FRT /OI I=FTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C M l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ClsJ. l Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
S u b j e c t : N S L Q u e s t i o n 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 6 : 3 5 : 4 4 . 1 4 7 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 6 : 3 5 : 4 4 . 1 4 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3 9 2 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

ALL INF0RHATIÛH CONTA IKED 

HEREIN IS IJSIC LASS IFIED 

DATE 09-26-2007 B Y z/cs 

J u l i e , £ 

P l e a s e l e t m e k n o w A S A P w h a t t h e r e s o l u t i o n i s . 

V C 

ta 6 
ta7C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 8 , 2 0 0 5 8 : 5 7 A M 
T o : .THOMAS 1111 TF F fnr:^ ( F R T V caproni_ 

C c : I . IfCKrt /FRT^I ; 

GC) OBIJ (OGi . 
S u b ] e c t : RE: N S L Q u e s t i o n 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

J F B I ) ; [ 
J O G C ) f 

V a l e r i e E. ( O G C ) 

F B I ) 

( F B I ) r 

] ( O G C ) ( F B l ) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
MOM - R F(~ORN 

Duplicate 11-8-05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4 
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NSLQuestion.txt 
b g Original M e s s a g e 

r ^ From: I H ( O G p (FBI) 
b 7 C sent: Monday, November U / , 2 0 0 5 3:58 PM 

T o : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) (FELÜ . i-

• fr- T H O M A S , JULIE r (acrt rFBTÌ: I |(OGC) (FBI);L 
I lOGC^(FBI); I I(OGC) (FBI) 

S u b j e c t : RE: NSL Q u e s t i o n 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 11/7/05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4 

Original Message-
From: B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
^ " f M n n H a v M m / o m h o r 0 7 TpflR 3 ; 47 RM 

T n -I l(OGC) (FBI) ; I l(OGC) (FBI) ; f 

I k u L u i m p 1 

b u o j e c t : NSL Q u e s t i o n 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 11/7/05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-26196 



NSI niipsîinn TYT 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate 11/7/05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-26197 



NSL VIO-26222 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE Hi IS IMC LÀS SI FI ED 

NSLsl7.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 1 16:55:42.170 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 1 16:55:42.170 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3972 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-3 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , November 0 1 , 2006 11:16 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ^ n . , „ 
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-3 

r>r-imn 3l IV/Iqccimq 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November Ul, 2006 10:22 AM 

b 7 C To: TUOMAC TIM TF IT (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject"! FW: N5Ls 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-
NON-RECORD ^ 

• Or-iri-inal M^ssariP 
D b

 From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C Sent: ^ H n p d a v NM#*mh*r 01 7 0 0 ^ 9; 51 AM 

To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject. Kt. NiL!s 1 
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NSL VIO-26223 

NSLsl7.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D YX I • O 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-3 

Orirrinal Mpssanp 

b 6 From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 'Friday, ftr+oher )). Mil, 1:33 PM 

D / U To: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: NULs 1 

S E N S I T I V E BUT uNCLASDupl 1 cate JTF4~3 
NON-RECORD 

ir-in-inal M o c c a n a 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 1:51 PM 

b 7 C To: THOMAS. 1UITF F. (OGp (FBI) . . 
cc: I IOGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIF n 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-3 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26224 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSLsl7.txt 
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NSL VIO-26225 
A L I INFORMATION CONTAINED 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE ""0'9-2S -200 ? ' ' ' B Y ' ' ' 651 ? 9/"dmH/K s r / cak 

NSLs2.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = M B o w m a n : / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C ^ R F C T P - y ^ N T S / C N j " ^ ^ Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

° GROUP/f*N=RFf*TPTF NTS /CNJ T |/0=FRT/OU=FTRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

b 7 C G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j 11 
S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 1 2 : 2 1 : 5 6 . 1 9 5 
D a t e : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 1 2 : 2 1 : 5 6 . 1 9 5 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - A t t a c h m e n t s : " A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L s . t x t " 
X - T e x t : 4 4 6 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Tal/o a Inni/ at t h o a t t a r h o H amaH 1 c t r i n n a n d n i w o m o v n u r thru m h f c f 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26226 

ALL II'IFORil&TION COSTAIHED 

mmiirismciMsifim 

NSLs3.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2004-05-25 13:16:35.128 
Date: 2004-05-25 13:16:35.128 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2940 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

which leads directly to the age old question: how many angels can dance on the head of 
a pin? 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:54 AM • • 
To: r.PMN-i V P I P H P F m-iX/OQ^I (FBI) ;I (Div09) (FBI) 
(ER) (FBI) ;| | (ER) (FBI)' 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 AM 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26227 

T O : BOWMAN , , M f l D T " f c l c rrviwfia 
(ER) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S C ? 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

EJ MCI t v t ( . 

l(Di v09) (FBI) ] , , TJ 1 
S r 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26228 

ALL I S F O R H Ä T I O S COSTAIHED 

fflMÏWlTWCLkZSTlIffl 

b e 

b7C 

N S L s 4 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q L l £ Z C L ^ f i £ C I P I E N T S / C N = M B o w m a n ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E rzpm I D / r ^ - P F r T D p ^ s / c N ^ | / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 
S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 1 8 : 0 3 : 5 5 . 7 9 0 
D a t e : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 1 8 : 0 3 : 5 5 . 7 9 0 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3 3 4 5 

0=FBl/(jU=l-lkbT A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b7C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : B O W M A N , M A R I O N E . ( D i v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 2 5 , 2 0 0 4 8 : 5 4 A M 
T o : C a p r o n i . W n l n H n E f n j v Q 9 ) (FBI); 
(ER) ( F B I ) ; I (ER) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N b L s 

( d ì v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) ; [ 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D , , . . . n / ~ , ~ , n • Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26229 

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 
^ 1-Y1-

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

b 6 Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 A M . . 
To: ROWMAN _ MARTON F_ M-IVN<P (FBI) ;l l(Di v09) (FBI); 

^
1 L

 (ER) (FBI);| (ER) (FBTJ 
Subject: NStb,

 1 

Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-2623Q, 
ALL jTirr 0RIIATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS DECLASSIFIED 

DATE 03-26-200? B Y 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

N S L s 5 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

b 6 F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
• U 7 P T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j j 

S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 2 3 : 4 8 : 3 6 . 4 0 0 
D a t e : 2 0 0 4 - 0 5 - 2 5 2 3 : 4 8 : 3 6 . 4 0 0 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 4 5 5 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

d i t t o t h i s o n e 
Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 

F r o m : B O W M A N , M A R I O N E . (Di v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 2 5 , 2 0 0 4 2 : 0 9 PM | 

£>/<-' T o : r a n r n n i V ^ I P H P F m i y O Q ^ ( F B I ) ;| | (Di v 0 9 ) (FBI); 

(ER) ( F B I ) :l j(ER) (FBI)' 1 1 

S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( D i v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 2 5 , 2 0 0 4 2 : 0 4 PM 
T O : B O W M A N M A R T Q N F . r n j v 0 9 ) (FBI);| 
(ER) ( F B I ) ; I |ER) (FB"N— 
S u b j e c t : RE? W J L S 1 

] ( D i v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) ; [ 

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
T o : C a p r o n i . V a l e r i e E . ( D i v 0 9 ) (FBI); 
(ER) (FBI); I T E R ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : R E ! Nb>L5 r 

( D i v 0 9 ) (FBI); £ 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26231 

NSLsl7.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , May 25, 2004 8:22 AM 
To: ROWMAN• MABTON f. rniwDQ^ (FBI); 

(ER) (FBI);| | (ER) (FBfcr-
Subject: NSCs 
Importance: High 

(Div09) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26232 

NSLsl7.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26233 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIJI. • • • I S • • .OICLÀSSI .FIES 

DATE Q 9. -2.6 - 2.0.0.7... BY.... .6.51.3 S /dmh / Jî.s x / c.ak 

b7C 

NSLs6.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

,b6 From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OUi 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2004-05-25 23:48:15.477 
Date: 2004-05-25 23:48:15.477 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5255 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I s h o u l d h a v e c c ' e d y o u on t h e s e e m a i l s t r i n g s . S o r r y . 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

b 6 F r o m : | | (ER) ( F B I ) sent: "mssaay, MAY 25
1
, 2004 2:29 PM 

b / C T o : C a p r o n i , E ( n ^ ' n Q \ (FBI); B O W M A N , M A R I O N E . ( D i v 0 9 ) (FBI); 
(Div09) (FBI); (ER) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N^»Lb> 1 

I m p o r t a n c e : H i g h 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

h 5 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
. F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( D i v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) 
b 6 sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:04 PM, . r 

h 7 C T o :
 R O W M A N M A R T O M F (ni vQq"! ( F B I ) J I ( D i v 0 9 ) (FBI); 

(ER) (FBI);| I (ER) (FBll L 

S u b j e c t : RL: N ^ L s 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26234 

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 
NSLs6.txt 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: B O W M A N , MARION E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , May 2 5 , 2004 8:54 AM • • 

B B TO: C a p r o n i . V a l e r i e E. rpiv09^ (FBI): I K P i v 0 9 ) (FBI); 

h 7 C (FBI); I 1 (ER) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NtiLs 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

^Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , May 2 5 , 2004 8:22 

b 6 T o : ROWMAN MAPTOM F (N-I ( F B I ) J | ( p i v 0 9 ) ( F B I ) ; 

H 7 r (ER) (FBI); | |(ER) (F#TJ ' 
Subject: NSL"5 1 

Importance: High 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26235 

NSLsl7.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Mcate Email dated 5/25/04 this section 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26236 
A L I INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

09-26-200 7 " B Y " 651?97dmh/ksr/c 

NSLs7.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 4 - 0 5 2 0 : 0 3 : 4 9 . 7 8 4 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 4 - 0 5 2 0 : 0 3 : 4 9 . 7 8 4 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1 5 0 

U N C L A S S I F I E D . „ ^ 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-3 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL V] 
INFOPJCÀTIOI CONTAINED 

IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

S H O W ' ' ' OTHERWISE' 

2 6 - 2 0 0 ? 
CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dioh/k sr/cak 

m . 
IN: 09-26-2032 

N S L s 8 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

b 6 T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = I Z Z l/(")=FRT /OU=FTRST 
' K T r A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N [ ~ ^ ~ ~ ^ ~ | O = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = E K a l "i sch 1 1 

S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 3 : 3 1 : 2 1 . 8 9 3 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 3 : 3 1 : 2 1 . 8 9 3 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - A t t a c h m e n t s : " A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L . M a s t e r . C h a r t . 2 0 0 0 t o 2 0 0 4 . R e v i s e d . J u n e 0 5 . x l s " ; 
" A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L . C h a r t s . 2 0 0 0 . 2 0 0 4 . R e v i s e d . J u n e 2 0 0 5 . x l s " 
X - T e x t : 2 2 9 1 

S E C R E T Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section 
R E C O R D CCCC 

b 6 
F rom: I jfOGC) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , O c t o b e r 2 0 , 2 0 0 5 4 : 0 5 PM 

b 7 C T O : - L A N £ I U U F ( O G C ) FFBIN 
Cc:| I ( O G C ) C F B I ) ; ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s I 1 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D c c c c duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section 

(S) 

(S) 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26238 

b 6 

b7C 

NSLs8.txt 
Original Message 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
ÇpnT- T h u r s d a y firtnhpr 7D 2005 1:37 PM 
To: I _ ÎCocn (FBI) 
C c : 1 [ O G C ) ( F B I ) 

b j y 1 111 "-1 L 1 subi MiLb, 

SENSITIVE ^ U T UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECC 

Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB^sQlassifi^dtion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investi gations, 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Gui< 

EXEMPTION 1 

¿-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 1 



INFORMATION COHTÀIHED 

IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

NSL VIO-26239 
RET 09-26-2007 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dttfa/ksr/cak 

REASÜW: l"."4""|c| 

M C L À S S Ï F T OH: 09-26-2032 

N S L s 9 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 P i S t o l e 
S u b j e c t : N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 4 : 3 3 : 2 6 . 6 0 5 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 4 : 3 3 : 2 6 . 6 0 5 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 

X - A t t a c h m e n t s : " A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L . M a s t e r . C h a r t . 2 0 0 0 t o 2 0 0 4 . R e v i s e d . J u n e 0 5 . x l s " ; 
" A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L . C h a r t s . 2 0 0 0 . 2 0 0 4 . R e v i s e d . J u n e 2 0 0 5 . x l s " 
X - T e x t : 2 7 4 9 

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this 
R E C O R D CCCC 

section 

b7C 
U H ä l h ä l 

F r o m : C a p r o n i 

T o : 
C c : 
Sub; 

M ê S S â â ê -
V a l e r i e 

ect: FW: NSLs 

E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
0 7 , 2 0 0 5 8 31 

;OPA) (FBI);I 
( O C A ) ( F B I 

J O P A ) ( F B I ) 

S E C R E T 

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section 

b7C 

- O r i n i n a l MPSSSHP--
F r o m : I 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , O c t o b e r 
T o : f ^ ^ 
C c : f ( O G C ) (FBI); f 
SufchfiCT! KT! NB>L5 1 1 

" • ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
7TT7 2 0 0 5 4 : 0 5 PM 
( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

J G C ) ( F B I ) 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D c c c c Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section 

(S) 
( s 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26240 

^ 6 r e t 

Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section 
NSLs9.txt 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 1:37 PM 
To|l | I (OGC) (FBI) 
CC h w J c ) ( F B I ) 
SuDjytJL! 

S E N S I T I V E B U T X U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DERIVED FROM: G - 3 Y B I Classi/ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXBfclPTION, 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI /I so^si f i cati on Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

D E R I V E D F R O M : G - / F B I C l a s s i f i c a t i o n G u i d e G - 3 , d a t e d 1 / 9 7 , F o r e i g n C o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e 
I n v e s t i g a t i o n s 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 
S E C R E T 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26241 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHED 

DATE 0 -9 2-S- 2 0-0-7 • • • -BY- ••••651-7-9 •/ cimii/k- se •/ G ate 

N S L s a n d r e c o r d s p r o d u c e d . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

T r F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / O i = i £ £ £ A E B Q N I 
D b T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RFCIPIENTS/CN :| | 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 

b 7 C A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ^ I 1 1 

S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 1 5 : 3 1 : 0 8 . 8 0 4 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 1 5 : 3 1 : 0 8 . 8 0 4 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 8 4 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-4 
N O N - R E C O R D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26242 

DATE 0 9^26 ̂  200 7 - B Y - S 517 9 /dofa/ks r / cafe 

N S L s a n d r e c o r d s p r o d u c e d l . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | | 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 1 8 : 4 2 : 2 0 . 8 7 0 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 1 8 : 4 2 : 2 0 . 8 7 0 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2 6 9 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C O K . S o u n d s l i k e a g o o d p l a n . 

I likel I t o o . 

F r o m : 

•-original M e s s a g e— — 
1 ' ' ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 1 7 , 2 0 0 5 2 : 3 2 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-4 

b7C 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y . M a y 1 7 . 2 0 0 5 1 1 : 3 1 A M 
T o : 1 I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
ce : THÓMÀ5, 1ULIE F. JOGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26243 

MCI r - t n A n n m n A m n n A i i m A ' y -f-̂-f-

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-4 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26244 

HEEE H " "I '3"' I1JC EikS'31FIED 

DATE"" 0' 9 - 2 5 - 2'00 7"" B Y"" S'ST ? 9/diffi/k: s r '/oak 

N S L s a n d r e c o r d s p r o d u c e d 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | i O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 3 1 6 : 0 2 : 4 3 . 6 9 1 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 3 1 6 : 0 2 : 4 3 . 6 9 1 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2 6 2 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

D i d y o u g e t a n y t h i n g f r o m S e c D i v ? 

r~i rri nal Mp<:<;anp 

F r o m ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 1 7 , 2 0 0 5 2 : 3 2 PM 

b 7 C T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
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

r F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
D 0 S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y 1 7 , 2 0 0 5 1 1 : 3 1 A M 

b7C To:I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
C c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-4 
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NSL VIO-26245 

NSIsandrprnrdsnrndurpd7.txt 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26246 

ALL. JMFORHATIOH...COHTAIHED 

H E R E I I IS OTC LAS81FIED 

DATE U9-26-2007 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 / d m h / k s r / c a k 

N S L s a n d r e c o r d s p r o d u c e d 3 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

D b F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C U = i £ £ £ £ E f i p N I 

b 7 C T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j f O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 3 1 7 : 0 3 : 5 5 . 6 5 3 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 3 1 7 : 0 3 : 5 5 . 6 5 3 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3 6 3 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7C 

I'll g i v e P h a l e n a call 

i H r H n a l M p s s a n p - -

F r o m : f I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , M a y ¿5, 2 0 0 5 1 2 : 3 2 PM 
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
C Q " t • M ™ ^ » *>? 2005 12:03 PM 
T o : | | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R P Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section 

-Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 

w F r o m | ~ l ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
D b S e n t ! I U é 5 d à y , M a y i ; , 2 0 0 5 2 : 3 2 PM 
.b7C T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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NSL VIO-26247 

i c a t e J T F 4 - 4 
NSI_sandrecordsproduced3. txt 

-L^ Original M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C Sent: T u e s d a y . M a y 17, 2005 1 1 : 3 1 A M 
T o : I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Ce : I HUMAb>, JULIE I-. (UGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S L s and t h e records t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-4 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26248 

NSLsandrecordsproduced3. txt 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26249 

NSI_sandrecordsproduced4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l I 
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce I I 
Sent: 2005-05-23 18:21:09.910 
Date: 2005-05-23 18:21:09.910 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4396 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL 

HERITl' - IS- OTG'MS SìFIED 
lilllllllllllilllllll /fesi/eate 

thanks 

b 6 

b7C 
•-Original M e s s a a e - - - - -

From:I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 2:15 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. Attached is a copy of the draft EC that was signed by Julie and should have 
been forwarded to the Security Division in early May. I thought it might be useful to 
attach in the event he needs to see it again. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

c M^w onni: l;04 PM 
To:| | (OGC) (FBI) 

•D/L Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section 

Ori ni nal MP<;<;ariP 

From:l I fOGC^ (FBI) 

b 7 C Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 12:32 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD . . „ Duplicate JTF4-4 
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NSL VIO-26250 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

-UHfllhaj 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n f M n n d i v M i v 73 . 2 0 0 5 12:03 PM 
To:I L (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s and t h e records t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section 

b 7 C 

From:?* ..focO (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , M a y 17, 2005 2:32 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
Sent; TliP^dfiY. MflY 17 • 2005 1 1 : 3 1 A M 
T o : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
C c : ' l H L P A b , JUL1L h. itol) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S L s and t h e records t h e y p r o d u c e 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-4 
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NSL VIO-26251 

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
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NSL VIO-26252 

ALL I H F O R H A T I O H COlfTAIIiED 

HERE III I S UMC L A S SIFIED 

DATE 09-26-2007 B Y 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

N S L s a n d r e c o r d s p r o d u c e d 5 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C S P H A L E N 
S u b j e c t : N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 
S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 6 2 1 : 1 9 : 3 9 . 5 4 4 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 2 6 2 1 : 1 9 : 3 9 . 5 4 4 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 

X - A t t a c h m e n t s : " A t t a c h m e n t s \ N S L s - S e r v i c e o f D r a f t . w p d " 
X - T e x t : 4 3 8 9 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

O n m n a l M P ^ a n P — - -
From:l l ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , M a y 2 3 , 2 0 0 5 2 : 1 5 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

IIM/-I AC-c-TCTCn 

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
^ n t ; M n n d a v . M a v 7 0 0 ^ 1 : 0 4 PM 
T o : I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
C c : 1 I H U M A S , J U L l t h . (IJGC) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

N O N - R E C O R D E [ 1 icate Email dated 5/23/05 this section 

Ï 
ri ni nal M p ^ a r i p -

F r o m 
S e n t : M o n d a y , M a y ¿ 5 , 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . 

^ ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
7 Ü U 5 1 2 : 3 2 PM 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s a n d t h e r e c o r d s t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

icate JTF4-4 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26253 

b7C 

Duplicate JTF4-4 

- O n gi na I Message-
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^-n-1-• ^ Q O F 12:03 PM 
To J f ?OGĈ  (FBI) 
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
sent: luesday, May U , 2U05 2:32 PM 
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
b g From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 

^ " f TiiPQrlav Mav 17 11:31 AM 
b / C T o : I I ( O G C ) (FBI) 

Cc: I H U M A b , JUL1L I-. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S L s and t h e records t h e y p r o d u c e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-4 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26254 

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
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NSL VIO-26255 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEMEII' • • • ï S' • • • OTCtAS SIFTED' 
DATE 09-2-6-200-7--BY-6Si79-/diitìi-/k-s-E-/ca3ì 

NSLSemiAnnual Reports.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE t^ROUP/rM=RFrTPTFNTS/CN^^^ l/P=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

-, s- GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNl| 1 l/o'=l-U I ;OIJ=l- iksT ADMINISTRATIVE 
D b GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNÌ |^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
b 7 C G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

Subject: NSL Semi Annual Reports 
Sent: 2006-03-06 23:59:14.988 
Date: 2006-03-06 23:59:14.988 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1077 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Last w e e k w e advised DOJ that the revised NSL reports w e r e delivered to the DAG's 
office the last w e e k in February. T o d a y , DOJ advised that they received one revised 
report for NSLs issued pursuant to 18 USC 2709 (period covering the 1st half of 2005). 
T h e y ' v e asked why the computer glitch didn't effect the #s for NSLs issued under the 
other authorities (15 USC 1681u and 12 USC 3414(a)). If w e are certain that only the 
2709 #s needed to be re-submitted, they will go ahead and finalize the reports, but 
asked us to confirm. 

NSLB - please confirm that the revised #s only covered 18 USC 2709 NSLs. If all three 
reports w e r e re-submitted, can w e provided OIPR with a copy directly? 

DOJ has also asked if w e have finalized our NSL #s for the 2nd half of 2005. Please 
advi se. 

Once the Patriot Act is signed (this T h u r s ) , w e will have additional public reporting 
requirements, so DOJ would like to be current. 

T h a n k s , 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 

r>-F-F-;,-Q ^-f Q n a l Affai rs 

1 b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSL VIO-26258 

ÄLL II'JFOFIXATION CONTÀIHED 

HEBE II... IS • • • .Uli C LASS IFIEB 

DATE.... 0.9 - .2 S - 2.Q 07.... BY.... 6.5.17.9./.dmh/k s. r. /.c.ak 

NSLsignatori es.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL signatories 
Sent: 2006-11-04 00:04:34.982 
Date: 2006-11-04 00:04:34.982 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2025 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Y e s . I 

l 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, November 0 3 , 2006 5:09 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL signatories 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI, 

Do you want me to reach out for him? 

Julie 

-Ori ninal MPssariP-
D ( O G C ) (FBI) From 

Sent: Friday, November 0 3 , 2006 2:29 PM 
To: THOMAS. 1111 TF F. (OGC^ (FBI) 
Cc: I froGC) (FBI); 
Subject: NSL signatories 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Juli e, 

T h a n k y o u . 

be 

blC Page 1 



NSL VIO-26259 

NSLsignatori es.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26260 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE III IS UNCLilSSIFIE» 

DATE 09 - 2 6 - 2 Ò 0 7 " B Y ' 6 5 1 7 9 / d i h / J i 3 z/c ak' 

N S L j 7 ItXt 
b 6 F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = k b l l W . E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

K 7 P F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E C^RpUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/CNf l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 

b 2 A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N l l / P = F R T / O U = F T R S T A D M T N T S T R A T T V F 
Yy-iv G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = W C a r t e r ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

r.nn\ ip/rM-PFrTpTFMTC /rM-imunMAC 

S u b j e c t : NSLsl I 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 - 1 6 1 7 : 3 2 : 4 1 . 3 3 2 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 - 1 6 1 7 : 3 2 : 4 1 . 3 3 2 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 0 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I j u s t s p o k e t o Bill C a r t e r a n d w a n t t o nail s o m e t h i n g d o w n : d o e s y o u k n o w w h e t h e r t h e 

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26261 

DATE 0 9^26 ̂  200 7 - B Y - & 517 9 /dffifa/ks r / c 

NSLsi J II- txt b 7 C From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
V>2

 F r o m :
 /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI 

, _ To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 
b 7 E subject: NSLs I I

 1 1 

Sent: 2006-05-ib 
Date: 2006-05-16 21:55:35.914 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1423 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

-Ori n'inai Mpççanp-

] ( C D ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:53 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. fOGC') f FBI') 

Subject: RE: NSLs | ~ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

Valeri e, 
I cannot 

anyoni 
recai "C 

heard T35¿k TP6W | T Y P T " 

] f o r the records of 
1 have not 

h 2 

b7E 
b 5 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 16. 2006 1:33 PM, 
To: [ 
Cc: CARTER, WTI i TAM n¿vrn 
Subject: NSLs 
Importance: High 

luuu i. jj 

](CD) (FBI);f 
rAM nAVTn ( ( F b!lj; IHOMAb, JULlt I-. ( Ü W J (FBI) 

JFBI) 

UNCLASSIFI 
NON - R ECORD Dup11c a t e EMAIL THIS FILE 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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b7C 

NSL VIO-26262 

HERE H i IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE Q 9. -.2.6.-. 2.0.0 3... BY.... 6.5.1.7 S /dah/Jî.s .r / e 

NSLsi rl 1 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : /N=FRT/NN=FTP< ;T AHMTMT<;TPATTVF G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = W C a r t e r T o : /N=FRT/N I I=FTP< ;T ¿ P I M T N T ^ T P J 
S u b j e c t : NSLsl I 

S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 ? - 2 1 : 55: 50.4W 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 - 1 6 2 1 : 5 5 : 5 0 . 4 6 2 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1 1 9 8 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

fyi 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — — 

F r o m : I I (CD) ( F B I ) 
, „ S e n t : T u e s d a y , M a y l b , 2 0 0 6 5:53 PM 

T o : C A P R O N I , V A I F R T F F- fOGC^I rPRT^I 

S u b j e c t : RE: N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email date 5/16/0 6 this section 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T.IPSHAV- M A V 1 6 . 7 0 0 6 1 : 3 3 PM 
T o : I I (CD) ( F B I ) ; ̂  
ce: CÀRTER, 
S u b j e c t : 
I m p o r t a n c e : 

W T L L m 
N S L s I 
H i g h 1 — 

ì f t v T n ' r ò P A W E R T l . T U A M A g IMI TP P Ï A J W S T ^ 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate email this file 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26263 

ALL INFORMATION COJJTAIIED 

HEEEIB...IS...DHCLASSIFIED 
DATE ...09-26-2007.. BY... .6.5.1.79/ dmh../fe s. r./ c ak. 

NSLj fe.txt 
F r o m /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI D/E jo: / N = F R T / N I I - P T P Q T A H M T N I T ^ T P A T T V P GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCarter 
Subject: N S L s l I 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 r n T T T T ? ^ n T 7 W 6 
Date: 2006-05-16 21:59:45.286 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1974 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section 

•X From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

] ( C D ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:58 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSLS 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't think we have 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 16. 2006 5:56 PM 
TO: | l̂ rOi 

Subject: kL: NJjLsI 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section 

Qrininal M e s s a n e - - - - -
From: I I(CD) (FBI) 

b 6 Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:53 PM 
h 7 C T o : CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs I I 
b 2 I 1 
' K I P U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate Email dated 5/16/0 6 this section 

NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 16. 2006 1:33 pm 

: D b To: I I (CD) (FBI):! I(FBI) b7C cc: 1 ¿JAkI Lk. WILLIAM D A V I D (OPA) (FBI^: T H O M A S . JULIE F. ¿OGC) (FBI) 

1^2 Subject: NSLs| | 
Importance: HIQH 1 ' •b7E 
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NSL VIO-26264 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 E J U NSL^ p.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate email this f il< 
U N C L A S S I F I E D L 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



hic 

NSL VIO-26265 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

ÜEBE-IE •••IS- IMC-LÂS S-XFIED-
DATE O S - 2.5 - 2 0.0.7... B.Y.... .6 51.7.9 / dmli/k sx./ c ate 

uni / u-rui/ uu-rii\j i I r\/-\ i I V L VJIXVJVJr/ v-ii—r\i_v L T J - L I I I j/ V-II— V i_VW/-\rr\wi<ix 
nom: /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
) : / N = F R T / M I - H T P Q T A H M T M T Q T P A T T V P GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Crj | 
ibject : N<;I * I I 1 1 

NSLsl k.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRON 
TO: 

h2 Sub^ 
Sent: 2006-05-16 22:04:06.722 

C / E Date: 2006-05-16 22:04:06.722 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2055 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

^ I was a little surprised when someone suggested that you had -- but one never knows. 
•bb 
b 7 C QrirrinVl Mnrrnnn • -
, 0 From: | I (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:58 PM 
b 7 E T o : CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs| I 

NON-RECORD E D Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 5: 56 PM 

L To: 
Subject? 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Kt: NbLi> 
fFBIÌ 

Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section 

b7C 
h 2 

hi E 

Orí m nal MP^ariP 

From: I 
Sent: 11UëbUay, 
To: CAPRONI, 
Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

May lu 
VALERIE 

RE: NSLs 

" I (CD) (FBI) 
7"2006 5:53 PM 
£ ^ 

Duplicate Email dated 5/16/0 6 this section 

b 6 

b7C T O : 

h 2 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: tmqqH*v m ^ ik i : 3 3 pm 

I I (CD) (FBI) ;| [FBI) 
Cc: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (Vblj; IHUMAS, JULlb h. LUL.L} (FBI) 
Subject: NSLsl I 
Tmnnrtanrp: Hi nh ^ b 7 E Importance: Hi gh 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26266 

NSLStatistics.txt 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7E 
4.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D , • , - • -, Duplicate email this file 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26267 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

ALL I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

'"IS"" OTC'E AS S'l'FIED' 

"'09 - 2'S-2007' ' ' 'BY ""65 i'7'9 ;J:||§||| 

NSLStatistics.txt ;.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
T O : / O = F R T / O U = F T R S T A D M T N T S T R A T T V F G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | 
Subject: NSLsl I 
Sent: 2006-05-18 18:12:45.680 
Date: 2006-05-18 18:12:45.680 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1466 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 

blC 
h 2 

b7E 

thanks 

X From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

I (FBI) 
Thursday, May 18, 2006 1:37 PM _ 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBp-1 
THOMAS, JULIE F. 

RE: NSLs 
m r F R - n 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED^ 
NON-RECORD 

liai) 
_ J ( O G C ) 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

be 

blC 
h 2 

b7E 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: TnocHav Mav IK ? fìfìfi 1 ;33 PM 
To: I I (CD) (FBI):! 
Cc: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
Subject : 
Importance: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSLs £ 

Z D (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

High 

Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26268 
ALL I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 10 -30-2007" BY""6 5 1 7 9 / ' S i / f e s z7c ak 

•b7E 

be , , N S L ^ — . i t x t , 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
F r o m : /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

k 2 To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
:i ih-i a r t • MCI I I 

Sent: 2006-05-18 20:54:04.739 
Date: 2006-05-18 20:54:04.739 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2827 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ta5 

-Ori ni nal M p s s a n p -

From: I 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 4:27 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE • E i n r n frCT^I 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : 1 0 PM 
T O : I VfcB-r^ 
Subject* kt! Nb>L5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

r Orin-inal M p q q s h p 
b 6 From: I I (FBI) b7C Sent: Thursday, May 18, 200G 1:37 b 7 C Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 1:37 PM 

? To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) f F R T V I rrrVl (FBI) 
D Z Cc: THOMAS, JULIE f incr^ rrRTVI l(OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 E Subject: RE: NSLs' 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26269 

h 2 

b 7 E JJLL 

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 
Original M e s s a g e 

From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t : TNOCHAV MAW Ifi 1 ; 3 3 pM, 

>6 T o : 
Cc: L 
S u b j e c t : 
I m p o r t a n c e : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

N S L s 
High 

1 rrn^i(FBl) ;l Í F B I ) 
^ roPAi ^(FBIj; T H O M A S , JULIE F. ÇOGCJ (FBI) 

icate email this fili 

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
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NSL VIO-26270 

• r o ò r y DATE; 09-26-2007 
' y y * CL AS SIFIED... BY... 6 51.7.9 / É i l â sr I e ak 

R E M O M : 1.4 (c) 
:FY" OH: 09-26-2032 

NSLs| fe. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPyCN=REClPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

b 7 C From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
ijO To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTENTS/CN| ^0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

ADMTNTSTRATTVF G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N : | 1 
1 I L b 7 E Subject: NSLs 

Sent: 2006-05-19 12:27:51.190 
DcL"t6i 2006 -05—19 12 • 27« 51» 190 AILL XMP̂ PJIfikT'XOKf 

X - T e l t ? r 4 8 6 3 n t I t S m S H E R E I E 1 3 OTCLM 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 

I look forward to reading the position paper, but I'm skeptical. 
6 • • n 
7 C F r o m : | 

„ 2 Sent: Thursday, May 18, 200b 5:25 PM 
T o : R A D P H M T WAI F P T F F (NRZR^ ( F B I ) 

"b ! h CC: I liOGC^ ('FBI') 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 

b5 
bl 
b6 
b7C 

3. - would you forward Valerie a copy of the NSLB position paper. 

b7E 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T H U R S D A Y M A V 1ft 4 - ^ 4 PM 
To: I I(FBI) 
Subject! kt: N^Ls ^ ^ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

Page 1 



b 6 

b7C 
ta 2 
hl E 

NSL VIO-26271 

SECRET 

h 2 

hl E 
NSLá 5.txt 

•ri 

Duplicate Emai Iciated 5/18/06 this section 
r-iri-inal Meccano 

1 (FBI) 
Thursday, May 18, 200b 4:27 PM 

From 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VAIFRTF F. rpGCÌ TFRT^ 
Subject: 

SEN? 
NON-R 

RE: NSLs E ] 
BitK UNCLASSIFIED 

^Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

b 6 

ta7C 
h 2 

hl E 

ta 6 
ta7C 
ta 2 
ta7E 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Thursday. May 18. 7006 7:13 RM 
To: I • I TFRT). 
Subject : RE: NSLs 

S E N S I T ^ ^ B U T UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RS^ORD* 

Duplicate Email dated 5/19/06 this section 
Or-in-inal Mqcc ana-

Z I (FBI) 
1737 PM 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIIlL 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);f 
Subject: RE: NSLS 

T 

Ititi) (FBI) 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVESBU^tJNCLASSIFIED 
n o n - r e c o r ^ ^ Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) •b7C Sent: Tuesday. Mav 16. 2006 1:33 PM, 

h 6 
J J / ^ JCl l L . m ^ U d V . WrtV m , ^ ~ : " l I „ 

h o To: I I (CD) (FBI): I I (FBI) 
Cc: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. QOGC) (FBI) b7E Subject: NSLs I I 
Tmnnrtflnrp • Hn nh Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26272 

T 

b7E 
NSLJ L t x t 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I / I E D Duplicate email this file 
S E N S I T I V E Ç U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUST UNCLASSIFIED 

S E N S I T I V E BUT VJNCI/ASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G^p FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N V X E M P T I O N 1 
S E C R E T 

DERIVED F R O M / G - 3 F^I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gatio/s 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N EXE\PTION 1 
S E C R E T 

Page 3 



b e 

h 2 

NSLs| [). txt 
GKUUMV LN=kLLlVIENTÎ 

NSL VIO-26273 

DàTE; 09-26-2007 CL AS SIFIED... BY... 6 51.7.9 / Éilâ sr./ c ak REMOM: 1.4 (ci DECLASSIFY OH: 09-26-2032 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GlMJMyiN=klillVlENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b7C To: / N = F R T / N I I - H T P Q T A H M T M T Q T ^ A T T V F GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| \ •D /C To: /C^FBI/OU^FTRST ÛDMTNTSTPA 
Subject: NSLs I I 
Sent: 2006-05-iy 12 :JU:U1./IO 

b 7 E Date: 2006-05-19 12:30:01.710 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5726 ALL INF0RHATIOH COH|il||| 
SECRET HEilll" Is ' S 
RECORD 66 MHEli:""'SHOOT''OTHERWISE 

Don't have them. Would like to see them, 

-ocirrinfll np^^qp-
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 5:29 PM 
To: I I (FBI) 
C c : F A P R O N T _ V A I F R T F F _ I OGC \ f F R T ^ 

b 7 E Subject: RE: NSLs| 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 

3 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 original M p s s a n p , 
From: | I (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 5:25 PM 

b 2 To: .raPRONT vai FRTF F C££L) (FBI) 
Cc: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : K L : N S L S | | 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

(S) 
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NSL VIO-26274 

S ^ R E T 

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 
1 1 ta 2 

b7E 

t>6 Original Message 

"b7C F R O M : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
-, o Sent: Thursday Mav 1« d-^d p|V| b2 J O ; I 1 ( F B I ) 
b 7 E subject: RE: NSLs | 

S E N S I J Ì V É ^ L I T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D ;Dupiicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

b 6 Original Message 
h 7 r From: I I (FBI) 

Sent: 1 Thursday, May 18, 200b 4:b PM 
b 2 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. ÌOGCÌ (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLsl 

S E N S I T ^ V ^ U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

non i ^ s e O R D ^ Duplicate Email dated 5/18/0 6 this section 

b 6 

b7C 
ta 2 
ta7E 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 18. 2006 2:13 PM 
To: [ I(FBI) 
Subject™ T F T W 5 

S E N S F F B Œ ^ B T F T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E £ 0 K E ^ 

] Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section 

orini nal Nprì^np 
From: I 
Sent: T 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

I(FBI) 
ihursday, May 18, ¿üüb 1:37 PM -
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FRT^ I 

JULIE F. ( n a n rPRT^I 
liLD) (FBI) 
" • ( O G C ) (FBI) 

s e n s i t i v K b u t u n c l a s s i f i e d 
N O N - R E C O R D ^ 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26275 

IT 

NSLS 
J k 

txt 
tatistics.txt 

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/0 6 this section-

ta 6 -Ori gi nal Message-
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 

t m ^ ^ W H^W 2006 1:33 PK 

To: J irrn^irFRT^ :l ITfrt^ 
ce: I roPA^ ÌFRTÌ: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 E Subject: NSLs 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N X R E b Q R D 

.icate email this fil< 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E \ U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE B U T \ N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clarification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION L X 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3/^BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED Fr6M: G-3 FBI Classification G u i d \ G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi a n i o n s 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 
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NSL VIO-26276 

ALL INFORMATION C01TÀI1ED 

MREI®--IS-ï0îGLâSSÏ-FIEB 

DATE.... 09 -26-200.7. ...BY... .6.5119/ dmli./k s. z/ c ak. 

N S L S t a t i s t i c s . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = P K e l 1 e y 
S u b j e c t : N S L S t a t i s t i c s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 0 1 1 8 : 3 7 : 2 6 . 5 5 7 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 0 1 1 8 : 3 7 : 2 6 . 5 5 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 4 6 3 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Y e s . 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : K E L L E Y , P A T R I C K W . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , F e b r u a r y 2 8 , 2 0 0 6 6 : 3 1 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate VC3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

w F r o m : I I (FD) ( F B I ) 
s e n t : ine<;nav. i-Pnruarv > 8 . 2 0 0 6 4 : 5 8 PM b7C T o : I I (oca ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate VC3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e - - — 
Fr o m : I f O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , F e b r u a r y 2 8 , 2 0 0 6 1 : 5 6 PM w 
T o : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) i F R T V l J (FD) ^ R t ]

 U U 

m - x u n M A c J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) : I ICOGC) (FBl)l I b 7 C 

I I ( O G C ) ( F B I )
 1 1 

s u b j e c t : RE: N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate VC3 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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NSL VIO-26277 

ta 6 

NSLStatistics.txt 
U n i t C h i e f 
N a t i o n a l S e c u r i t y L a w P o l i c y a n d T r a i n i n g U n i t 
F B I H Q P g ™ i 7Q7R ( 

S T U I I I : I I 1 

U n c l a s s i f i e 
S e c u r e Fax: I I 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : U n h r n ^ y 2 8 , ^ D M 

T o : [ O G C ) ( F B I ) I l(FD) ( F B I ) r 

b 7 C . C r : I M O M A ^ . INI II- ( O G C ) ( F B I ^ I ^ C O G C ) (FBI); [ 

I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
b U D j e c t : RE: N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D D u p l i c a t e V C 3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

|)GC) ( F B I ) 
j-jg bent: m e s a a y , i-eoruary 28, 2006 11:25 AM 
, T O : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) ( F B I ) _ 
B / C C C : T H O M A S . J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI);| [ O G C ) (FBI); 

I B G C ) ( F B I ) L 

S u b j e c t : RE: N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate VC3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

ta7C 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

F r o m : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y . F e b r u a r y 2 8 , 2 0 0 6 1 1 : 2 4 A M 
T o : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
r r : 1 I M / m i l . III! II- |j. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; 

simjëij 
l ( O G C ) (FBI)" 
r . RE: 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) ;| 

N S L S t a t i s t i c s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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NSL VIO-26278 

Duplicate VC3 
NSLStatistics.txt 

lOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , F e b r u a r y 2 8 , 2006 1 1 : 0 1 A M 

b 6 T o : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) (F 

blC i 

S u b j e c t : NSL S t a t i s t i c s 

jeu L . I uc juay , rcui uai y tuuu ii.ui «m 
T o : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) ( F B ^ 

- L ^ .THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI); 

I l(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

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
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NSL VIO-26286 
ALL IHFORMATIOH COHTAIMED / — 

IS TJMCLASSIFIED EXCEPT SoSfiET DATE; 09-26-2007 
' ' ' SHOOT ' ' ' OTHERttI SE 7 \ e-LàSSTFIE-B--BT--6-5I7WdBfa/ì:sr/cafc 

P E A S Oil: iv4-fci-
I DECLASSIFY«: 09-26-203S Ì V 
L.txt 

"From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

W T O : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MJHEIMBACH;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST 
ADMTNTSTRATTVF GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1FTHOMAS 

\

Subject : I I 

Sent: 2O0b-ll-U4 UU:1K:27.983 
Date: 2006-11-04 00:18:27.983 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 560 
SECRET 
RECORD XXX 

hi A 

(Si 

(S) 

Mi ke, 

As yöü know, we rerpntlv di scovered 
control file. I } has been to 
should be issuea outf 
her desk b/c they ha^ll L yULL^M M<=tr a I I I' 
Can you get some movement on thi s i ssue? 

VC 

ÌSLs were being requested out of a 
y ' ' a tney cannot go that any more and that the NSLs 

1 Julie Thomas has a stack of NSLs sitting on 
Te number out of which to issue the letters. 

DERIVED 
Information 
DECLASSIFY ON 
SECRET 

cation Guide G-l, dated 1/99, Foreign Government 

b l 
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NSL VIO-26287 

&L. J*.... IM EO BIMTIQH ..£ QICTAII'JED 
fEEEil...is...MCMSsirii:D; 

DATE... 0.9- 26-2007... BY...65179 / dmh/k s r / c ak 

O D N I I n t e l A u t h o r i zati o n P k g F B I R e q u e s t . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I w 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | P ° 
S u b j e c t : O D N I I n t e l A u t h o r i z a t i o n Pkg - F B I R e q u e s t b 7 C 
Sent: 2006-04-13 16:01:39.531 
Date: 2006-04-13 16:01:39.531 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X-Text: 7344 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I a m c o n f u s e d -- m a y b e b e c a u s e I a m m u l t i - t a s k i n g . T h e i n t e n t i s t o b r i n g all t h e s e 
d e f i n i t i o n s u n d e r t h e N S L b a n n e r t o b e p a r a l l e l t o t h e d e f i n i t i o n s in t h e c r i m i n a l 
c o n t e x t . H a s t h a t n o t b e e n d o n e ? 

O r i n i n a l M P ^ a n P 
F r o m : I _ _ _ _ _ j O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , A p r i l 1 3 , 2 0 0 6 1 1 : 4 3 A M b 6 
T o : F~APPONT WAI F P T F F ( 0 G C ) ( F B I ) ^ h 7 p 

C c : I , Y n r . n fFBTj); | | ( C I D ) (FBI); I 

| I ( O G C ) (FBI): | ICOG'U ll-yu 1 1 1 
s u b j e c t : FW: O D N I I n t e l A u t n o r i z a t i o n Pkg - F B I R e q u e s t 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

V a l e r i e , 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
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NSL VIO-26288 

ODNIIntelAuthorizati onPkgFBIRequest.txt 

Hope this helps. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

1 

Tel. 
Fax. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

b 6 

b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject* 

Or-in-inal M P ^ a n P -

T h u r s d a v . Apri I T T I 
] (OGC) (FBI) 
"7006 11:09 AM 
" 1 (OGC) 
K*! A..-I-U ( F B I ) ; r 

ioTT Kb! UÜN1 IhTé'l Authorizatiòh Pkg - m i kaufest 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

b 6 

b7C 
-Orininal Messane-

From: 
Sent: 'Jiliil 
To- . I _ 
Subject : 
Importance: 

FW: ODN 
High 

J(OGC) 

~ | ( O G C ) (FBI) 
7-TO06 9:3i 

);L ML 
. (FBI):_ , 

Intel Authorization 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

Pkg - FBI Request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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NSL VIO-26289 

O D N I I n t e l A u t h o r i z a t i o n P k g F B I R e q u e s t . t x t 

T h a n k s . 

b7C 
h 2 

P R I V I L E G E D D E L I B E R A T I V E D O C U M E N T - NOT FOR D I S C L O S U R E O U T S I D E T H E FBI W I T H O U T PRIOR O G C 
A P P R O V A L 

A s s o c i a t e G e n e r a l C o u n s e l - Unit C h i e f 

TFT 
F a x . 

b 6 

b7C 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y . A p r i l 1 3 . 2 0 0 6 9 : 2 4 A M 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : l-W: U U N 1 inter A u t h o r i z a t i o n Pkg - FBI R e q u e s t 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

b7C 

If vou c o u l d t a k e a q u i c k l o o k t o see 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: ThurcHav Anr-il 9006 9 ;23 A M 

To: I I I r n f : n (FBI); C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: -- — 1 = 
S u b j e c t : 
I m p o r t a n c e : 

IfnÖTfFRT^ 

O D N I Intel A u t h o r i z a t i o n Pkg - FBI R e q u e s t 
High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

« File: d r a f t « File:| 1 

Beth B e e r s 
Special C o u n s e l 
nff - i r p n f r e g r e s s i o n a l Affai rs 

h 2 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26290 
I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

IH IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

SHOOT' OTHERWISE 
T 09-26-2007 

GLASSI FIED • • • B ¥ ••••651-7-9 / ÉÉi/fc Si •/ e ak 

RE m m n (c\ 

DEGLÀSSÏ-F¥-8Bî Q M M 0 3 2 

O I G C A U s i t u a t i o n . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 B I L L Y 
S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 
S e n t : 2006-11-07 15:56:05.384 
D a t e : 2006-11-07 15:56:05.384 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 5013 

S E N S I T Ì V t ^ t i f u N C L A S S I F icate Folder #23 

O 
F r o m : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) b 6 
S e n t : Tuesday, November U/\ 2006 9:03 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : FW: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate VC3 

F r o m IÇCTP) ( F B I ) 
Sent: ' Thursday. Aunusf 03. 2006 10:42 AM ^ 
T o : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) D/C 
S u b j e c t : RE: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

^ Duplicate JFT4-3 
S E N S l f l V f e ^ l ^ O N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C p B f T ^ ^ ^ 

(S) 
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NSL VIO-26291 

S E C Ì ^ 

AUsituation.txt 

Duplicate JFT4-3 

-Orininal Messane 

LCTD) (FBI) 
audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

Duplicate JFT4-3 

Subject: 

SENS 
NON-

OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT4-3 
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NSL VIO-26292 

S E C R E T 
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NSL VIO-26293 

(S) 

OIGCAUsituati onl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Sent: 2006-11-07 15:56:56.027 
Date: 2006-11-07 15:56:56.027 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6119 DATE; 03-26-200? 

SENSITIVE 
NON-B£e0l?D 

CLASSIFIED 

b l __ __ ____ 

thanks 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

= I I(OGC) (FBI) 
06 9:06 AM 

HEFE IM IS UNC LÀS SI FIEE» EXCEPT 

T u e s d a y , November 0 7 , 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

A S S I F I E D 

(S) 

SENSITS^E BUT 
NON-RECOR 

FYI - confirmation from CAU 

IrH rri nal Mp<:<:anp 

^ i s s u i n g NSLs out of control file. 

b l 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Vt D ( C T D ) (FBI) 
T h u r s d a y , August 0 3 , 2006 4:12 PM 

I I (OGC) /FR-n 
T H Ô M Â 5 , 3ULIE F. W O (FBI); {_ J o G C ) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage ot NSLs - re CAU situation 

S E N S ^ ^ E BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - ^ E C & R ^ 

(S) 

That is correct. However, si nee I |and Julie are read on the project they may be 
able to weigh in on this from a iegaI perspective. 

b7C 
Regards 

r 1 

b7C 

I , , I 
Communications A n a l y s i s Unit 

C 1 

hlC 

b2 

From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: TL.rcrj,» A.mnc-I- IU JMlta 11:00 AM 
To: I l(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: KL: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

S E N S l t ^ ^ B U T UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R i d o R l S ^ 

bl 
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NSL VIO-26294 

;T 

(S) 

he 

hie 

T h a n k s . 

b 5 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 
b7A 

Subject : 

r i a m a i M e s s a g e - - - - -

KCTP) (FBI) 
^ ^ ^ ™ AnnNQt n^ ¿006 10:42 AM 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

From _ 
Sent : 
To: 

SENSITO/p/lfuT UNCL 
N O N - R Ç ^ f o 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

icate JFT4-3 

IS) 

r i n i n a l M p s s a n p -

b7C 
From 
Sent: 
To: [ 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 07. 7006 12:57 PM 

J C T D ) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSÌÌ^Ht BUT I I M n A Q Q T P T F n 

NON-RE£ORfr^Duplicate JFT4-3 
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NSL VIO-26295 

Duplicate JFT4-3 
r>T/-/-ftl -t-. -Hw-H 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 
Cc: 

r t 
H n'inai Mpqsanp-

D (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:18 PM 

(OGC) (FÏÏTJ" 
S u b j e c t : 

V C T D ) (FBI) 
J(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); [ 

OIG audit re u s a g e o f N S L s - re CAU situation 

S E N S r h f t i ^ B U T U N C L A S ™ ™ , , _ _ . _ NON-R̂ ufeŝ  Duplicate JF4-3 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L ^ S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C / A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BVIT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T A U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E Bl/T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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NSL VIO-26296 

IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

09-26-2007 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dttfa/ksr/cak 

EEÂS0E: x"."4""TcT 

DEC ISS'S I FY ON : 09 - 2'6-2 0 32 

b7C 

O I G C A U s i t u a t i o n 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P/CN = R F C T P I E N T S / C N i 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I 

S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 3 : 4 3 : 0 2 . 1 1 3 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 3 : 4 3 : 0 2 . 1 1 3 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 5 7 7 4 

S E N S I T I ^ R / B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C p R t S . 

] f O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 

Duplicate VC3 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : B I L L Y , J O S E P H ( C T D ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 6 7 : 3 5 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

Dup1i c a t e Folder #23 s e n s i t S ^ B U T 
NON-RE£pfflSs. 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 6 1 0 : 5 6 A M 
T o : B I L L Y , J O S E P H ( C T D ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

N O N S R ^ U P l l C a t e F O l d e r # 2 3 

-n̂ -i n-i nal Maccana-
b 6 F r o m : I 

h s l r S e n t : T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 6 9 : 0 3 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : FW: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

N C L A S S I F I E D S E N S I T I V E 
N O N - R E C O R D )RD Duplicate VC3 
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NSL VIO-26297 #ET 
Duplicate VC3 

OIGCAUsituati on2.txt 

•b6 I I 111111 

b7C From: j 1(C T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: .»..rcns»/ AMMMe-r fR ¿q)6 10:42 AM 
To: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

S E N S I T I V T ^ R R UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT4-3 
NON-RE£0RlS* 

(S) 

— nr-i fi-inal Moccano 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
: wpfinp^riav anniKt n ; ~7nDfi 12:57 PM h 7 r Sent: WPrinPsrlav- Annns 

D / L TO: I I ( C T D ) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

N O N - R I ^ J unclassified Duplicate JFT4-3 

(Si 
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b7C 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 
Cc: 

NSL VIO-26298 

S ^ Ó R E T 

O I G C A U s i t u a t i o n 2 . t x t 

ri tri na l M P ^ a n P -- -Ori m nal M P ^ a n P 

: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
WPflnP^rlav Mav I / d-1K pM 

|(CTD) (FBI) I « 

(CTD) (FBI); I (CTD) (FBI) ; [_ 
(OGC) ( F E N 1 1 

S u b j e c t : OIG audit re usa g e o f NSL s - re CAU situation 

S E N S R R A ^ U T U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JFT4-3 
N O N - J * É C O R [ ^ 
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NSL VIO-26299 

b7C 

b7C 

ALL I S F O R H Ä T I O S COSTAIHED 

li:œii'''ïs'''OT[:LÂSSÎFIËl:» 

DATE 09 -27-2Ö07 B Y 6 S179/däh/ks r / c£ 

O I G N S L 2 1 5 a u d i t . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | | 
S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 0 : 4 4 : 2 1 . 4 3 0 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 0 : 4 4 : 2 1 . 4 3 0 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 0 5 2 

S E N S I T I V E B U T 1 ' M r L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D b 6 

D l a : i c a c o n f l m Q t h a t - 1 b u t d e l e t e t h e p h r a s d 

i _ r 
V C 

3 a I w a n t t o f o r w a r d i t , 

-r>r-i n-i nal 

F r o m : 
S e n t : 
T o : 

JJ_; 

J o G C ) ( F B I ) 
T u e s d a y , J a n u a r y 2 4 , 2 0 0 6 2 : 5 4 PM 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I } 

b u D j e c t : 

J Ü D M A S , ' J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; [ 
J D G C ) ( F B I ) L 

O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E 
N O N - R E C O R D 

icate JFT4-3 

? 
J O G C ) (FBI); 
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NSL VIO-26300 

OTGNSI 71 SAUDIt.tYt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . , . „ ^ Duplicate JFT4-3 
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NSL VIO-26301 

ALL Il'JFOPI'IATIUZ'J COUTAIHED 

jjj' j g XJMC LAS SIFI ED 

DATE 09 -27 - 2001''' BY'''6 5179/dmh/fes R 7 c'ak 

O I G N S L 2 1 5 a u d i t l . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C B T H O R N T O N 2 ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 0 : 5 0 : 2 4 . 2 8 7 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 0 : 5 0 : 2 4 . 2 8 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 1 0 5 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

H e r e i s o u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f t h e s t a t u s . A s t o t h e f i n a l b u l l e t , i f I N S D d o e s n o t h a v e 
s o m e o n e y o u w i s h t o n o m i n a t e w h o can a n s w e r s u b s t a n t i v e q u e s t i o n s , l e t m e k n o w . W e can 
g e t o n e o r m o r e p e o p l e f r o m N S L B t h a t s h o u l d b e a b l e t o h e l p w i t h f i e l d i n g q u e 
A S a ripnpral m a t t e r i f m i r H n f n H e r n r r o r t r n r o a l l v n o o H c t n h o r n n t a r t o H 

u e j t i o n S j 

Or"''"''"1 

F r o m : | |(OGC) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : m e s a a y , J a n u a r y 2 4 , 2 0 0 6 3 : 4 6 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JFT4-3 
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NSL VIO-26302 

n T C M C n K a u r l i t l t v t 

S E N S I T I V E BUT UNCLAsDupl i c a t e J F T 4 ~ 3 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 



Â L ^ ^ k j M î f t i ^ â f l ONTÀIHED 

HERE I I 13 TJÎJC LAS SI FIEE" 

DATE 0 9-27-2007 B Y 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

O I G N S L 2 1 5 a u d i t 3 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r : R n u P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = V F r A P R n M T 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 1 1 

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

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email dated 1/2 4/0 6 this section 

O 

F r o m : I l(OGC) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , J a n u a r y 2 4 , 2 0 0 6 2 : 5 4 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B p • • 

-IHflMAS, J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI); \ ( O G C ) (FBI); | | W' IH i , J U L 1 
J O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : O I G a u d i t o f N S L s a n d 2 1 5 s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T ' T E i r T 1 / l 0 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JFT4-3 
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NSL VIO-26304 

mCM^ì 71 RaiirH tvt 

S E N S I T I V E B i : D u p l i c a t e JF4~3 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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